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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
Labor Relations Department 

47S L'Entant Plaza, S'N 
Wuhington. DC 20~100 

C" .. . 

RECEIVED 

Mr. Lawrence G. Hutchins 
APR 10 1So3 

Vice President ' 
National Association of CC·,-;-,·~- ,-•,n.::~7:"''T'"'lH .1.,.,,.,, ..... , .... r,· .• 

Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO 
100 Indiana Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20001-2197 

Dear Mr. Hutchins: 

Re: J. Boisvert 
l'!anchester, NB 
B4N-1K-C 34118 

•• j: . ... . ,., 

Recently, we aet vith NALC Director of City Delivery, Brian 
Farris, to discuss the above-captioned grievance at the 
fourth step of our contractual grievance procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether a full-time regular 
employee, called in for work on his nonscheduled day, is 
guaranteed eight (8) hours of work or pay in lieu thereof, if 
by virtue of working eight (8) hours the eaployee would be 
required to vork over sixty (60) hours in the service week. 

During· our discussion, we mutually agreed, as full and 
complete settleaent of this case: 

1. A full-tiae employee sent home upon reaching 
the sixty (60) hour liait after having worked 
a partial nonscheduled, day is entitled to be 
paid for the eight (8) hour guarantee provided 
in Article 8.8.B. 

2. Accordingly, the grievant in this case shall 
be paid for four (4) hours at the time and 
one-half rate. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. 


